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From: Uber Receipts

To: hari@shipmentsolutions.in
Subject: Your Saturday morning trip with Uber
Date: Saturday, February 26, 2022 9:37:00 AM
Total ¥321.00

February 26, 2022

Thanks for riding, Hari

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

=

Total X321.00

I 8% off on your Uber Go, Go Sedan, and Premier trips upto Rs.50

Trip Charge X338.88
Subtotal 3338.88
Rounding %0.03
Booking Fee %10.00
Promotion -X27.91
Before Taxes 3299.38

GST R21.62



mailto:noreply@uber.com

mailto:hari@shipmentsolutions.in



Payments

Cash 3321.00
2/26/22 9:36 AM

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)
Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with S Saravana Pandi

499 'Rating

License Plate: TN22DA9659

19.40 kilometers | 30 min

9:03 AM

Kelambakkam - Vandalur
Rd, Peerakankaranai, Tamil
Nadu 600048, India

9:36 AM
1/367, Old Mahabalipuram

Rd, Kelambakkam, Tamil

Nadu 603103, India

Report lost item Contact support My trips
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Fares are inclusive of GST. Please download the tax invoice from the trip detail page for a full tax
breakdown.
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